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T m"xores. P&LEST:LN’E COMMTSSION

) Commmication Received from United Kingdom Dele-
. gation Regarding Re-Efployment of Palestinisn
. Staff - )

: 'The‘following ccnmmication, éonceming statements of

“policy regarding the continuance in service of employees of the

’ »Palestine Adndnistration, has been received from Mr. Fletcher-

Cooke of t.he dnited Kingdom Delegation.
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" UNITED KINGDOM DELEGATION TO THE UNITED NATIONS
\‘ .
3rd March, 1948,
. LY dear Bunche, o _ .‘ ‘ L .

You will remember that you asked me the other day at Lake
Success whether I could give you eny indication of the action
taken ‘n Palestine on the various stutements issued by the
Conmission as regards the ree-employment of Palestinian steff,

_ I have received & telegram from Jerusalem informing me that
-the texts of various aennouncements made in Jerusalem &re being
sent to me by air and I will forward coples to you as soon a8 I
receive them, In particular, reference is made to an snnounce-
ment based on the communication which was enclesed in Federspiel's
let.tex' to me of 26th February.

“The telegram aftds thot although it is too early as yet for an
accurate assessment of the respsnse to the Commission's first appeazl,
vhich was issued in Jemsalem on the basis of the requests made in

your official letter of 9th February to Sir Alexender Cadogan, it

ms‘y be presumed that no Arab officer will in fact serve with any
successor authority. .

Yours sincerely,

'8d) J. Fletcher-Cooke

‘ ﬂr. Ralph J. Bunche,

iheipal Setretary to the United Rations
"Gommigsion: for Pdalestine,

' United Nations,

i Lake Success.
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